

# Carthorpe Parish Council

## MINUTES

of the meeting held on Monday 29 November 2021  
in Carthorpe Community Hall

### Present

Mr Jonathan Jessop - Chairman (JJ)	Cllr David Webster - District Councillor (DW)
Mr Martin Deal - Parish Councillor (MD)	Cllr Annabel Wilkinson - County Councillor (AW)
Mr Kevin Askham - Parish Councillor (KA)	
Mr Charlie Craggs - Parish Councillor (CC)	Mrs Maggie Haigh - Clerk (MH)
Mr Keith Bartlem - Parish Councillor (KB)	3 members of the public

### 21.41 Apologies for Absence

21.41.1 None

### 21.42 Declarations of Interest

21.42.1 There were no declarations of interest.

### 21.43 Minutes of Previous Meeting

21.43.1 The minutes of the meeting of 18 October 2021 were approved and signed as correct.

### 21.44 Matters Arising

21.44.1 Carried over from 18 October 2021:

*A Carthorpe sign/poster* – MD presented a copy of a Countryside Code & a NFU poster. Agreed that the matter required further investigation, perhaps on the Gov.uk website. A copy of the new dog fouling sign which had appeared in the village to be circulated.

MH/MD

*Email Setup* – password & clear installation instructions have been obtained from Vision ICT. Still await the set-up of the email addresses.

MD

*Rural Housing* – circular received from HDC. Still to be read & reported on.

KB

*Notice Board* – repaired & reinstalled at no cost to the PC.

### 21.45 Finance

21.45.1 *Receipts & Expenditure*

A brief summary of the financial situation was given. £12230.61 closing balance of which £9394.36 is CIL Funds. The build costs for the Carthorpe signs (approx. £2600 + vat) still to be paid from CIL Funds.

21.45.2 *Barclays Savings Account*

Total stands at £499.76

### 21.46 Planning

21.46.1 *21/02580/FUL* - new gable, Prospect House, Carthorpe – no issues.

MH

21.46.2 *21/02744/FUL* – alterations & garages, Kingsfield House, Carthorpe – no issues.

MH

### 21.47 Councillor Reports

21.47.1 *NYCC* – AW reported a focus on – 18 more gritters on the NY Highways; Making Care Matter; 7 cases of Avian Influenza in the area; Superfast Connected Yorkshire; Unitary Council Proposals accepted by the Government with elections in May 2022 – briefings being held on 1 & 3 December; PRofW have three additional Rangers starting January 2022 – introductions will follow.

21.47.2 *HDC – DW reported – the Crematorium will open early 2022; HDC Local Plan is at the final stage with adoption anticipated on 22 February 2022.*

**21.48 Review of Correspondence Received**

21.48.1 Bedale High School Invitation – JJ represented CPC at the Awards Evening and has accepted the invitation to their Christmas Show.

YLCA updates have been circulated.

HDC letter from Paul Staines reference the storm at the weekend – no assistance required.

**21.49 Matters for Discussion**

21.49.1 *CIL Project Update*

*Carthorpe Signs* – completed. To be added to the insurance & Asset Register. **MH**

*Speed Signs* – JJ asked the meeting to consider if further consultation should take place before purchasing speed signs. Agreed that the project should be pursued. Approximately £5700 CIL fund available after payment for the Carthorpe signs. JJ reported that a solar speeding sign would cost approximately £3500 plus £450/post (3 posts required). AW advised that there was the possibility of grant funding. Paperwork to be completed & submitted prior to Christmas. JJ re-presented the data from the NYCC Speed Survey. Agreed that NYCC should be consulted on the positioning of the third post, up the village. **MH/JJ**

21.49.2 *Platinum Jubilee Beacons*

Carthorpe Platinum Jubilee Beacon has been registered with

[www.queensjubileebeacons.com](http://www.queensjubileebeacons.com) to light a beacon at 9.15pm on 2 June 2022. **JJ**

KB has agreed to be the Piper. A ceili band to be investigated and booked. The cost of the beacon to come from CIL funds. **KA/MD**

21.49.3 *HDC Litter Signs*

To be installed on New Inn Lane. **JJ**

21.29.4 *Elections May 2022*

DW reported that HDC will absorb the costs of the elections. All instructions to follow. PC business will be suspended from 30 March 2022.

21.29.5 *WiFi in Community Hall*

Agreed that an approach should be made to the Chapel again, to explore the possibility of installing wifi. A meeting to be arranged. **MH**

There being no other business the meeting closed at 7.58pm.

The next meeting will be held on Monday 10 January 2022 at Carthorpe Community Hall.